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SteppingStone

Your Path to Health and Independence

North and South of Market Adult Day

Health DBA SteppingStone

832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Designated Public Meeting Schedule

MEETING 1
March 20, 2025
Time: 6:00 pm
LLocation: 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

MEETING 2
September 18, 2025
Time: 6:00 pm
Location: 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

To:

SF Main Library Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Government Info Center City Hall

sfdocs@sfpl.org Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

Sunshine Ordinance 03/13/25


mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

From: Daniel Gallagher

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: RE: SteppingStone Health Board of Directors meeting
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:35:38 PM
Attachments: Sunshine Ordinance 2025 SteppingStone Poster.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please see the attached that | meant to send with the previous email.

Thank you,

Daniel Gallagher, M.Ed.
Executive Director
SteppingStone Health

832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107
Phone: 415-799-1929

Fax: 415-655-9329

Website: www.SteppingStoneHealth.org

Licensed as North & South Market Adult Day Health, Corporation

This communication, including all attachments, is intended for the addressee only and may contain
information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. Please do not copy it or use it for any
purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate state and Federal
privacy laws. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail to
DanielGallagher@steppingstonehealth.org and delete the message and any attachments. Thank you
for your cooperation

From: Daniel Gallagher

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org; sfdocs@sfpl.org
Subject: SteppingStone Health Board of Directors meeting

SteppingStone Health will convene an open Board of Directors meeting on March 20, 2025, from 6 to
8pm at its administrative office located at 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800, San Francisco, CA 94107.
Requests for meeting information may be sent to this email,
danielgallagher@steppingstonehealth.org.

Best regards,


mailto:DanielGallagher@steppingstonehealth.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.steppingstonehealth.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYmRiODliZGVmNTkxNzM4OWM3MTlkNGE0YzI3MDY4Zjo3OjFiMDE6NDU1OGM3ODAyMTJkMTNlNzBiYjRhM2M3OWMyNGI1NDFkZTM1Mjg3ZjRhZjEzNzk2YzBhNDQwYzIwMzFjZTAwNzpoOlQ6Tg
mailto:danielgallagher@steppingstonehealth.org
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
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